
l?TORTnA 

Interoffice Memorandum 

December 5, 2018 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
and the Board of County Commissioners 

; 

F~ Carrie Mathes, Manager, Procurement Division 

CONTACT: Troy Layton, BCCE, Division Manager, Field Services Division· 
407 -254-9694 

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 1, Contract Y16-1095, Flygt Pumps, 
Parts and Repairs 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approval of Amendment No. 1, Contract Y16-1095, Flygt Pumps, Parts and Repairs, 
with Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. in the amount of $850,000, for a revised total 
contract amount of $3,850,000. 

PROCUREMENT: 

Additional funding is required to meet projected needs based on the County's usage 
to date to ensure the reliability of the wastewater infrastructure. This contract is to 
procure the repair and replacement of damaged and aging wastewater pump station 
submersible pumps and procuring material for maintenance and rehabilitation of 
pump stations through the in-house CIP pump station rehab program. 

FUNDING: 

Funding is available in account number 4410-038-1347-3810. 

APPROVALS: 

The Field Services Division concurs with this recommendation. 

REMARKS: 

On July 12, 2016, the Board approved award of contract Y16-1095 to Xylem Water 
Solutions USA, Inc. in the amount of $3,000,000 for a three-year contract term, with 
two additional one-year renewal terms. The approval also confirmed the 
standardization of Flygt submersible pumps. Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. is the 
exclusive· dealer for Flygt pumps, parts, and repairs for the state of Florida. 


